TAYLOR Annette M

From: TAYLOR Annette M
Sent: Tuesday, April 08, 2014 9:51 AM
To: ‘dockets@oregoncub.org’; ‘bob@oregoncub.org’; ‘catriona@oregoncub.org’;

‘las@dvclaw.com’; 'bvc@dveclaw.com’; 'khiggins@energystrat.com’;
‘brmullins @ mwanalytics.com’; 'gbass@noblesolutions.com’; "efiling@nwnatural.com’;
'mark.thompson@nwnatural.com’; 'sarah.wallace@ pacificorp.com’;
‘oregondockets@pacificorp.com’; 'doug.tingey@pgn.com’; "pge.cpuc.filings@pgn.com’;
CRIDER John; WEIRICH Michael; 'greg@richardsonadams.com’; ADAMS Aster; ANDRUS
Brittany; CRIDER John; GALBRAITH Maury, ORDONEZ Jorge

Cc: ARLOW Allan

Subject: RE: UE 286 Designation of Exhibits

This e-mail is to correct the filing due date below. [tis Friday, April 18. Thank you.

Annette Tayior

Legal Secretary

Public Utility Commission of Qregon
503-378-3943
annette.m.tavior@state.or.us

————— Original Message-----

From: TAYLOR Annette M

Sent: Monday, April 07, 2014 3:18 PM

To: 'dockets@oregoncub.org'; "hob@oregoncub.org'; 'catriona@oregoncub.org'; 'ias@dvclaw.com'; 'bvc@dvclaw.com’;
'khiggins@energystrat.com'; 'brmullins@mwanalytics.com'; 'gbass@noblesolutions.com’; 'efiling@nwnatural.com’;
'mark.thempson@nwnatural.com’; 'sarah.wallace@pacificorp.com’; ‘oregondockets@pacificorp.com’;
'doug.tingey@pgn.com’; "pge.opuc.filings@pgn.com’; CRIDER John; WEIRICH Michael; 'greg@richardsonadams.com’;
ADAMS Aster; ANDRUS Brittany; CRIDER John; GALBRAITH Maury; ORDONEZ Jorge

Cc: ARLOW Allan

Subject: Re: UE 286 Designation of Exhibits

Dear UE 286 Parties,

ALl Allan Arlow is at a CLE out of State. He asked me to inform the parties that Staff's request is granted. The filing is
due Friday, April 8.

Thank you.

Annette Taylor

Legal Secretary

Public Utility Commission of Oregon
503-378-3943
annette.m.tavlor@state.or.us




